Ewa Babiarczyk

From: Bernard Shea <bshea@longfordcoco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 31 May 2022 16:26

To: historiclandfill applications

Cc: Paul Newell; James O'Neill

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - AA screening & Regulation 7 Notice regarding Ballymulvey Historic
Landfill

Dear Historic Landfill team,
| request an extension of time to comply with the Regulation 7 notice.

e We have approached legal services to help with registering the Ballymulvey site to Longford County
Council.

e We arein the process of procuring the additional monitoring well and expanding the monitoring
programme.

e We are addressing all the other issues raised in the notice.

| imagine you would prefer a single comprehensive reply and respectfully request that you extend the
deadline to the 30/09/2022,

Yours Sincerely,
Bernard Shea

Senior Executive Engineer
Environment Section

Longford County Council
Great Water St. Longford N39 NH56

75 043 334 3378

© 086 8537840

= bshea@longfordcoco.ie
= www.longfordcoco.ie

From: historiclandfill applications <historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie>

Sent: 31 March 2022 17:31

To: Bernard Shea <bshea@longfordcoco.ie>

Subject: EXTERNAL - AA screening & Regulation 7 Notice regarding Ballymulvey Historic Landfill



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached AA Screening and Regulation 7 Notice for Ballymulvey Historic Landfill.
Kind regards,

Historic Landfill team
Circular Economy Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Oifig um Inbhunaitheacht i leith Cursai Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

053 9160600 (Reception) | 053-9160600

Historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie

epo www.epa.ie
Emviranmental Pratection Agency n v @

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This
information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or
retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your
computer system(s) Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may
constitute a criminal offence.

Td an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltdn leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhdin. D’fhéadfadh dbhar an seoladh
seo bheith faoi phribhléid proifisiunta né dlithidil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhdil, td cosc air, né aon chuid de, a usdid, a
chdipedl, né a scaoileadh. Md thdinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhdil leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-dbhar 6 do riomhaire le do thoil.



